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From: Toner, Jana

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 4:42 PM

To: Manning, James; Eitel, Robert; Botel, Jason; Lee, Ebony; Venable, Joshua

Cc: Ventimiglia, Eric; Cox-Roush, Deborah; Young, Patrick

Subject: Candice Jackson Interview tomorrow

Attachments: Candice Jackson Cover Letter, MAGA. pdf; Candice Jackson Resume, MAGA.pdf
Team,

Thank you for meeting with Candice tDmnrran{bJ[EI | |
(B)(S)
(b)(3) elow is her schedule.

Attached is her resume. If Deborah, Patrick or | am not waiting outside your office when completed, please
send her down to my office 7c105.

12:45 Candidate Arrives

1:00 Meeting with Jim Manning and Bob Eitel, Legal team
Room 7w205

2:00 Meeting with Josh Venable, Chief of Staff
Jana will escort

2:30 Meeting with Ebony Lee, Policy lead
Room 7w201

3:00 Meeting with Jason Botel, Senior White House Advisor
Room 7e104

Thank you,

Jana C. Toner
U.S. Department of Education




CANDICE JACKSON — COVER LETTER

To Whom It May Concern:

I’'m a 38-year-old attorney and author with a personal and professional history of political and legal action
advocating for civil and constitutional rights. | began my legal career litigating for Judicial Watch. My passion for
exposing government corruption and abuse of power only grew as | moved on to run my own solo firm,
representing clients in California, Oregon, and Washington in matters ranging from entertainment law to business,
employment (especially anti-discrimination cases), and real estate, always with an emphasis on helping citizens
protect their rights and obtain justice. | am deeply honored to have been recommended for appointment to the
position of Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights (Department of Education) in this historic and inspiring Trump
Administration.

| authored the seminal book exposing the hypocrisy and abuse of women perpetrated by Bill and Hillary Clinton,
titled “Their Lives: The Women Targeted by the Clinton Machine,” published in 2005 by World Ahead Publishing
(now WorldNetDaily.com). Alongside my private legal practice, I’ve been a nationally-featured speaker and
interviewee on topics of abuse of government power (by the Clintons in particular) with numerous scholarly
articles to my name.

In the 2016 presidential election, | was inspired from day one of Donald J. Trump’s candidacy to dedicate all my
energy, expertise, and ability to helping his movement achieve victory by directing public attention to Hillary
Clinton’s lifelong pattern of corruption and abuse of power. | have been all-aboard the Trump Train from the
moment he announced his candidacy, and I’'m proud of the contributions | made during this election. | founded a
501(c)(4) social welfare organization, Their Lives Foundation, dedicated to giving voice to victims of abuse of official
power, and specifically represented rape victim Kathy Shelton, who joined me in sharing her story of victimization
at the hands of Hillary Clinton to expose Mrs. Clinton’s hypocrisy, deception, and corruption. Highlights of my
election efforts include (i) accompanying Kathy Shelton as an invited Trump campaign VIP guest to the Second
Presidential Debate alongside my longtime friends Juanita Broaddrick, Kathleen Willey, and Paula Jones; (ii)
arranging numerous media interviews for Kathy Shelton and myself to convey the trauma and significance of her
abuse by Hillary Clinton, including shooting ads with Kathy Shelton in Arkansas at the direct request of the Trump
campaign; (iii) investigating and uncovering new evidence related to Hillary Clinton’s malfeasance in the Kathy

Shelton case, and (iv) producing and digitally distributing ads and videos designed to expose Hillary Clinton’s
corruption. Media moguls like Sean Hannity, Alex Jones, and Dinesh D’Souza worked with me enthusiastically
during this election.

| firmly believe that confronting Hillary Clinton on her hypocrisy as a “champion for women and children” by
drawing attention to her abysmal record covering up for her husband’s sexual crimes and her own voluntary choice
to break rules in order to let a child rapist go free was a message worthy of fighting for in this election; at a
minimum, strategically, that message helped neutralize the bogus, manufactured lies about President Trump’s
treatment of women. I’'m proud of what | accomplished; with few resources, | demonstrated incredible dedication
and resourcefulness to reach mass audiences with this strategic message and | believe, at the margins, it
contributed to the Trump campaign’s better-than-predicted success with female voters.

I'm a lifelong conservative Republican, with a philosophical bent toward libertarianism. | graduated with honors
with a degree in Economics from Stanford University, and with honors from Pepperdine University School of Law as
a Faculty Scholar with a full-tuition scholarship. | graduated high school at age 16 and college at age 20. | managed
my father’s congressional campaign in 1998 (hiring Kellyanne Conway as a pollster) after training in campaign
management through the RNC and Morton Blackwell’s Leadership Institute. Although my father’s congressional bid
was unsuccessful, receiving endorsement from David Horowitz was a highlight of that experience. David Horowitz



CANDICE JACKSON — COVER LETTER

is a longtime friend of my brothers Jonathan Jackson and Richard Lee Jackson, who allied with Mr. Horowitz’s
Conservatives In Hollywood consortium for many years. (My brothers are accomplished actors and musicians,
including multiple Emmys, and they remain steadfast conservative Christians in Hollywood and Nashville.)

| worked in D.C. for Congresswoman Linda Smith, and for a Republican state senator in Olympia, WA. At age 18, |
was the youngest person ever elected as a presidential elector in Washington State history. During my years at
Stanford, | worked for Pacific Research Institute in San Francisco and had several op-eds published, working closely
with scholars Sally Pipes and Lance lzumi. My parents are fervent constitutional conservatives, and my father has
continued his career as a successful family-practice physician fighting against Obamacare. My father, Dr. Ricky Lee
Jackson, is also a talented musician and | arranged for him to perform his original song “Freedom Family and Faith”
at both the National Doctor’s Teaparty and live on Fox & Friends.

I'm a devout Christian and my life is governed by traditional values, even though some may see me as
unconventional due to the fact that I'm a lesbian married to a wonderful, brilliant woman (also an attorney) who
happens to be a lifelong Democrat and Hillary Clinton supporter. Our Carville/Matalin dynamic gives me a unique
foundation for communication and exchange of ideas with political “opponents” from a perspective of genuine
respect and rationality.|()(€) |to cherish my vision of America as a
beacon of freedom and prosperity unparalleled in human history, founded on the sacred pillars of constitutional
limited government and rule of law, where every aspect of our system should provide equality of opportunity — but
not outcome — without regard to a person’s immutable characteristics or sincerely-held beliefs.

I'm eager and willing to serve my country in any capacity, but my friend and fellow Stanford alum Peter Thiel
helped me identify the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights (Dept. of Education) as the appointment best suited to
utilize my unique combination of background, experience, talents and passions. | am eager to explore the ways in
which | could propel the Trump Administration’s bold vision for improving K-12 and higher education by reforming
the ways in which the Office for Civil Rights (OCR) undertakes its crucial role in ensuring that no student faces
barriers to quality education due to illegal discrimination. I'm proud to have express endorsement for this
appointment from David Horowitz, Dinesh D’Souza, Sean Hannity, as well as many policy researchers, attorneys,
and personal references including my hometown Congresswoman, Hon. Jaime Herrera-Beutler (WA-03) and
Washington State Senator Don Benton (now a Sr. Policy Advisor in the EPA after managing the Trump Campaign for
the Pacific Northwest region).

| see in a Trump administration the opportunity for restoration and expansion of the American dream to an extent
never before possible in my lifetime. I’'ve believed for years that President Trump embodies the strength, ingenuity,
character, and greatness of all that America can and should be. Serving at the pleasure of our President would be
the deepest honor of my life. | would bring every ounce of my unique skill set, background, intelligence, and
passion to every moment of service.

Sincerely,

Candice Jackson, Attorney/Author
[B)E) | [®)E) | http://www.theirlivesfoundation.net
http://www.CandiceEJackson.com




Candice Jackson

Vancouver, Washington, United States &8 |®X®)

MY TOP 5 QUALIFICATIONS FOR AN ADMINISTRATION POSITION
- Attorney with Judicial Watch and private solo practice

- Nationally-featured speaker/interviewee

- Author, Their Lives: The Women Targeted by the Clinton Machine

- 2016 Presidential Election Activities: founder of Their Lives Foundation; representing rape
victim Kathy Shelton; investigative reporting into Kathy Shelton’s abuse by Hillary Clinton; media
interviews; attendance with Kathy Shelton and “Clinton accusers” at 2nd Presidential Debate;
creation of ads and videos attacking Hillary Clinton’s lifelong corruption and hypocritical claim to
defend women and children

- Lifelong constitutional conservative with traditional values, Stanford Economics honors,
Pepperdine law school honors, with unique perspective due to also being a gay Republican

Links

My Video Exposing Hillary Clinton's Malfeasance in Kathy Shelton Rape

Case
https://www.facebook.com/DSouzaDinesh/videos/1536993709660612/

Investigative Journalism Article: New Evidence Against Hillary Clinton In

The Kathy Shelton Rape Case
http://thefederalist.com/2016/11/01/hillary-clinton-learned-manipulate-law-defending-child-rapist/

My Appearance At 2nd Presidential Debate
http://www.theirlivesfoundation.net/kathy _shelton attends_2nd_presidential _debate

My Media Interviews During 2016 Election
http://www.theirlivesfoundation.net/news
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Employment

Candice E. Jackson, Attorney At Law
Attorney/Owner (August 2009 - Present) - California, Oregon, Washington

In partnership with my wife Patricia Campbell, a 25-year lawyer, we represent private clients in
litigation and transactional matters across the West Coast, with emphasis on entertainment law,
business, employment, civil rights, and real estate.

Bullivant Houser Bailey, PC
Associate Attorney (March 2008 - August 2009) - Vancouver, Washington, United States

When | decided to relocate from southern California to my childhood region of the Pacific
Northwest to enjoy living near family, | accepted a position with Bullivant Houser Bailey, a
premiere full-service law firm based in Portland, Oregon. | acquired excellent litigation skills in
Washington and Oregon courts before leaving to return to private, solo practice, which | prefer
because | like the flexibility of selecting my own clientele and providing lower hourly rates and
alternative fee arrangements to individuals and small businesses who find it challenging to
afford high quality legal representation.

Education

Pepperdine University School of Law
Jurisdoctor, Cum Laude (1999 - 2002) - Malibu, California, United States

| attended Pepperdine as one of only five Faculty Scholars, receiving a full-tuition scholarship.
Under guidance from constitutional law professor Bernard James, | lectured at U.S. Dept. of
Justice Interagency Coordination Summits in San Francisco and San Diego presenting analysis
of legal trends in Fourth Amendment search and seizure jurisprudence to education and law
enforcement officials. While in law school | also received an award in the Judicial Awareness
Writing Competition from Pacific Legal Foundation for my scholarly article, “Setting
Constitutional Boundaries in Educational Affirmative Action.”

Stanford University
Bachelor of Arts in Economics, With Distinction (1996-1998) - Stanford, California, United States

| was a proud staff member of The Stanford Review my entire tenure at Stanford, including staff
writer and News Editor. | coordinated Hoover Institution lectures with scholars like Thomas
Sowell and sponsored Dinesh D'Souza to debate Jesse Jackson on affirmative action.
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Eitel, Robert

From: Eitel, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Kossack, Andrew; Manning, James; Smith, Kathleen
Subject: RE: OCR appointment?

(b)(3)

From: Kossack, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Manning, James; Eitel, Robert; Smith, Kathleen
Subject: FW: OCR appointment?

(b)(3)

From: Seitz, Sarah (Lankford) [mailto:Sarah_Seitz@lankford.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 10:03 AM

To: Kossack, Andrew

Subject: OCR appointment?

Is this accurate?

— Anti-Clinton attorney claims Education job: An attorney who actively worked to take down the Clintons
says she has accepted a top civil rights position at the Education Department. Candice Jackson's personal
website says she has accepted a job at the agency, Pro Education's Caitlin Emma reports. A post on the
Pepperdine School of Law website , where Jackson studied law, says she will serve as the department's deputy
assistant secretary for civil rights and acting assistant secretary for civil rights. Jackson previously wrote a book
about a group of women who accused Bill Clinton of sexual advances and then helped the Trump campaign
organize their appearance at a presidential debate. As of Sunday, it was not clear if the appointment was made
official. Caitlin has more here.

Sarah Seitz

Legislative Counsel

Senator James Lankford (R-OK)

316 Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, D.C.
(b)(€)




Toner, Jana

From: Toner, Jana

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Jana Toner

Subject: FW: U.S. Secretary of Education Announces Chief of Staff and Additional Staff
Hires

From: U.S. Department of Education [mailto:ed.gov@public.govdelivery.com]

Sent:

Wednesday, April 12, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Toner, Jana
Subject: U.S. Secretary of Education Announces Chief of Staff and Additional Staff Hires

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

[E] US Department of Education

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
April 12,2017

Contact: Press Office

(202) 401-1576 or press(@ed.

U.S. Secretary of Education Announces
Chief of Staff and Additional Staff Hires

U.S. Secretary of Education Betsy DeVos today announced the hiring of several senior staff

g0V

members.

Today’s announcement was the first official staff announcement, with additional hiring
announcements expected to be made in the coming weeks. In addition to today’s announcement,
the White House announced the President’s intention to nominate Carlos Muiiiz as the U.S.
Department of Education’s General Counsel.

Josh Venable
Chief of Staff



Dougie Simmons
Deputy Chief of Staff for Operations

Ebony Lee
Deputy Chief of Staff for Policy
Effective date: 4/16/17

Robert Eitel
Senior Counselor to the Secretary

James Manning

Senior Advisor to the Under Secretary and Acting Under Secretary
Effective date: 4/16/17

Jana Toner
White House Liaison

Candice Jackson
Deputy Assistant Secretary in the Office for Civil Rights and Acting Assistant Secretary

Jason Botel
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Elementary and Secondary Education and Acting Assistant
Secretary for Elementary and Secondary Education,

Jose Viana
Assistant Deputy Secretary and Director for the Office of English Language Acquisition,
Effective date: 4/24/17

pdate your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber Preferences Page. Y ou will
| o in 1M vou have questions or problems with the subseription service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com
harge by U8, Department of Education
This email was sent to jana.toner@ed.gov by U.S. Department of Education - 400 Maryland Ave - Washington DC @l Powered by

20202 - 800-USA-LEARN CavDalivans



Simmons, Lee (Dougie)
e L S T S

From: Simmons, Lee (Dougie)

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:36 PM
To: Toner, Jana

Cc: Delahunty, Sarah; Ventimiglia, Eric
Subject: RE: Meeting with Secretary

Jana -

We are holding 11:00 am to 11:20 am for this meeting tomorrow.

Send us - including Sarah Delahunty - the briefing paper when you can. We are putting the book together
now.

Thanks!

Dougie

From: Toner, Jana

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:23 PM
To: Simmons, Lee (Dougie)

Cc: Ventimiglia, Eric

Subject: Meeting with Secretary

Hi Douggie,
Candice Jackson needs to meet with the Secretary tomorrow. Maybe Josh filled you in already. Not sure.
Let me know if you need more information. Josh told me 11:15-12. Let me know if that changes. I'll work on

the briefing paper now.

Jana C. Toner
U.S. Department of Education




Delahunty, Sarah
I —

From: Delahunty, Sarah

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 6:09 PM

To: Delahunty, Sarah

Subject: FW: April Meeting Requests for the Secretary from FACE, Survlustice, and End
Rape on Campus

Attachments: FW: Congratulations on your Appointment; Title IX Overreach.msg; Sharon Elder

for FACE.pdf; FW: Reform of Title IX Campus Sexual Assault Hearings.msg; FW:
Families Advocating for Campus Equality FACE.msg; FW: Request for a Meeting
Regarding Abuses of Title IX.msg; Colleen Farmer for FACE.pdf; FW: Title IX and
FACE.msg; Amanda Carlson Pampu for FACE.pdf

Sarah Delahunty
Office of the Secretary
United States Department of Education

From: Manalo, Alvin
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 4:55 PM

To: Delahunty, Sarah
Subject: FW: April Meeting Requests for the Secretary from FACE, Surv]ustice, and End Rape on Campus

Hi Sarah,

|(B)(5)

Alvin Manalo

Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary

U.5. Department of Education

From: Jackson, Candice
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Manalo, Alvin



Subject: RE: Input Needed- April Meeting Requests for the Secretary from FACE, Surv]ustice, and End Rape on
Campus

(b)(3)

Candice Jackson

Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Ave. SW
Washington, DC 20202

From: Manalo, Alvin

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Jackson, Candice

Subject: RE: Input Needed- April Meeting Requests for the Secretary from FACE, Surv]ustice, and End Rape on
Campus

Hi Candice,

(b)(3)

Alvin Manalo

Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of Education

From: Jackson, Candice

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Manalo, Alvin

Subject: RE: Input Needed- April Meeting Requests for the Secretary from FACE, Surv]ustice, and End Rape on
Campus

Alvin,

(b)(3)

CEJ

Candice Jackson

Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Education
400 Maryland Ave. SW
Washington, DC 20202

From: Manalo, Alvin

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 6:06 PM

To: Jackson, Candice

Subject: RE: Input Needed- April Meeting Requests for the Secretary from FACE, Surv]ustice, and End Rape on



Campus
Of course, thanks Candice!

Alvin Manalo

Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of Education

From: Jackson, Candice

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:57 PM

To: Manalo, Alvin

Subject: RE: Input Needed- April Meeting Requests for the Secretary from FACE, Survlustice, and End Rape on
Campus

Thanks Alvin!
Let me give this some thought tonight and get back to you early in the day tomorrow with recommendations.
Best,

Candice Jackson
Te||(b)(5) |

From: Manalo, Alvin

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:29 PM

To: Jackson, Candice

Subject: Input Needed- April Meeting Requests for the Secretary from FACE, Survlustice, and End Rape on Campus

Hello Candice,

First of all welcome aboard! | realize you're likely still working to get settled at the Department and learning
various aspects of your new role in OCR.

I work in the Secretary’s scheduling office here in OS with Sarah Delahunty and Dougie Simmons. They asked
that | obtain your recommendation for the attached meeting requests for the Secretary. These three groups-
Families Advocating for Campus Equality (FACE), Survlustice, and End Rape on Campus, are requesting to
discuss various aspects of campus sexual assault laws and Title IX enforcement.

FACE is requesting a meeting with the Secretary specifically on either April 24t or April 25 to discuss their
concerns with campus sexual assault laws and Title IX enforcement overreach. They asked several of their
members to write to the Secretary at the same time (attached are some of the individual meeting requests
on behalf of FACE) and we're getting phone calls from them pretty much every day to secure a meeting.

Survlustice is requesting a meeting sometime this month to share their perspective on campus sexual
assault laws, Title IX, and the Clery Act through their work with survivors of campus sexual assault.

Finally, End Rape on Campus is seeking a meeting with the Secretary sometime this month as well to
emphasize their support for strong Title IX enforcement.

When you get a chance, can you please review the attached documents and let us know whether you think
the Secretary needs to meet with these groups? If not, do you believe another Department official should
meet with them including officials in OCR? Or should we simply decline?



Sandra Battle, who I’'m sure you know served as Acting Assistant Secretary for OCR, made an initial
recommendation below before you came on board. Let me know if your thoughts on that as well.

Thanks for your insight.

Hi Alvin,

OCR recommends the following approach in response to requests by groups seeking to meet with the Secretary.
This approach should be applied uniformly to all groups seeking to meet on issues related to OCR, including FACE
and SurvJustice.

(b)(S)

Happy to discuss.
Sandy

Alvin Manalo

Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of Education




Toner, Jana

From: Toner, Jana

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Venable, Joshua

Cc: Delahunty, Sarah

Subject: Candice Jackson

Candice Jackson has been pre-approved for hiring! Would the Secretary like to call her and offer the
position? Deputy Assistant Secretary for Office of Civil Rights.

Jana C. Toner
White House Liaison
U.S. Department of Education




Toner, Jana

From: Toner, Jana

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:56 PM

To: Botel, Jason

Subject: Re: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)

| left today before | is the chance to. | will email her now and set up a time to talk tomorrow.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2017, at 4:20 PM, Botel, Jason <Jason.Botel@ed.gov> wrote:

Hi Jana,

(b)(3)

From: Toner, Jana

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:15 AM

To: Botel, Jason

Subject: RE: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)

[(®)5)
(b)(3) Did you look at her resume?

From: Botel, Jason

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:36 AM

To: Toner, Jana

Subject: Fwd: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)

Hi Jana,
Looks like you should chat with her. Thoughts?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: jason botel <{(0)(6) I

Date: February 8, 2017 at 2:14:08 PM EST

To: "Botel, Jason" <Jason.Botel@ed.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Candice Jackson <|(b)(5} |=
Date: Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 2:13 PM

Subject: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)




To: {®)X6) |, {BIE B

Dear Jason and Billy,

I'm taking the liberty of contacting you based on Don Benton's message to me
(below) saying that he had passed along to you recommendation for me as a
candidate for the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights post in the Dept of Ed. I would
be extremely honored if you would take a moment to look at my cover letter and
résume outlining my background, election activities for President Trump, experience,
and passion that make me a great candidate to be an asset in the Dept of Ed. I've
been formally recommended for the OCR post by Peter Thiel, and my application
number assigned through GreatA gain.gov was: [©)6) | Peter Thiel just
suggested to me that I reach out to you both.

I have excellent recommendations from notable conservatives like David Horowitz,
Dinesh D'Souza, and Sean Hannity, each of whom tells me they have specifically
reached out to Kellyanne Conway or Steve Bannon to recommend me. I'm in
contact with Mike Reitz who was involved in some Transition activities in Education
and he's very supportive of me. When I met Steve Bannon and Kellyanne Conway
at the 2nd Presidential Debate in St. Louis, they seemed positive about the work I
was doing for the Campaign (see my attached letter and résume for details and links).

I've been quietly doing my homework to analyze what OCR has historically been
doing and how to approach OCR's mandates in line with President Trump's and
Secretary DeVos's philosophy and vision for our nation's education system. I believe
if you glance through my cover letter, you'll find some unique things about me that
could help make me a strong asset in the Education Dept.

Would it be possible for me to come out to D.C. and meet with you? I'm eager to do
all I can to MAGA, especially to make American education great again!

Very sincerely,
Candice

Candice E. Jackson

Attorney At Law

Executive Director, Their Lives Foundation
http://www.theirlivesfoundation.net

(b)(®)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Benton, Donald" <benton.donald@epa.gov>
Date: January 31, 2017 at 8:16:01 AM PST

To: Candice Jackson <[B)(e) P
Subject: RE: Résumé

Candace, Thank you. Done. You will likely here from Billy Kirkland or
Jason Botel who are heading up the transition at Education.
Don



Don

Senator Don Benton

Senior White House Advisor
Office of the Administrator
(b)(6)

<image001.gif>

From: Candice Jackson [mailto|(®)(€) I
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:38 PM

To: Benton, Donald <benton.donald@epa.gov >

Subject: Résume

Begin forwarded message:

From: Candice Jackson <[(b)(6) >
Date: January 30, 2017 at 3:52:46 PM PST
To: Don Benton q(®)(€) >

Subject: Résume

Don, here's my résume along with my Application
Number from applying through GreatAgain.gov. Thank
you!!

Application #:{()(6)

Candice E. Jackson
Attorney At Law
Executive Director, Their Lives Foundation

http://www.theirlivesfoundation.net
|(b)(6) |




Toner, Jana

From: Toner, Jana

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:15 AM

To: Botel, Jason

Subject: RE: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)
(b)(5)

(b)(S)

Did you look at her resume?

From:

Botel, Jason

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:36 AM
To: Toner, Jana
Subject: Fwd: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)

Hi Jana,

Looks

like you should chat with her. Thoughts?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: jason botel <|(b)(5) |>

Date: February 8, 2017 at 2:14:08 PM EST

To: "Botel, Jason" <Jason.Botel@ed.eov>

Subject: Fwd: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Candice Jackson {®)®) |>
Date: Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 2:13 PM

Subject: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)

To: <|()6) = <i(b)(5} |>

Dear Jason and Billy,

I'm taking the liberty of contacting you based on Don Benton's message to me (below) saying that
he had passed along to you recommendation for me as a candidate for the Assistant Secretary for
Civil Rights post in the Dept of Ed. I would be extremely honored if you would take a moment to
look at my cover letter and résumé outlining my background, election activities for President
Trump, experience, and passion that make me a great candidate to be an asset in the Dept of Ed.
I've been formally recommended for the OCR post by Peter Thiel, and my application number
assigned through GreatAgain.gov was: [B)8)____]. Peter Thiel just suggested to me that I reach
out to you both.

I have excellent recommendations from notable conservatives like David Horowitz, Dinesh
D'Souza, and Sean Hannity, each of whom tells me they have specifically reached out to




Kellyanne Conway or Steve Bannon to recommend me. I'm in contact with Mike Reitz who was
involved in some Transition activities in Education and he's very supportive of me. When [ met
Steve Bannon and Kellyanne Conway at the 2nd Presidential Debate in St. Louis, they seemed
positive about the work I was doing for the Campaign (see my attached letter and résumé for
details and links).

I've been quietly doing my homework to analyze what OCR has historically been doing and how
to approach OCR's mandates in line with President Trump's and Secretary DeVos's philosophy
and vision for our nation's education system. I believe if you glance through my cover letter, you'll
find some unique things about me that could help make me a strong asset in the Education Dept.

Would it be possible for me to come out to D.C. and meet with you? I'm eager to do all I can to
MAGA, especially to make American education great again!

Very sincerely,
Candice

Candice E. Jackson

Attorney At Law

Executive Director, Their Lives Foundation
http://www.theirlivesfoundation.net

|(b)(5} |

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Benton, Donald" <benton.donald@epa.gov>
Date: January 31, 2017 at 8:16:01 AM PST

To: Candice Jackson <|(b}(s)

Subject: RE: Résumé

Candace, Thank you. Done. You will likely here from Billy Kirkland or Jason Botel
who are heading up the transition at Education.
Don

Don

Senator Don Benton

Senior White House Advisor
Office of the Administrator
(b)(6)

<image001.gif>

From: Candice Jackson [mailto{(®)(€) I
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:38 PM

To: Benton, Donald <benton.donald@epa.gov >

Subject: Résume

Begin forwarded message:

From: Candice Jackson <{(®)(®) >




Date: January 30

2017 at 3:52:46 PM

To: Don Benton <

(b)(8)

Subject: Résume

ST

Don, here's my résume along with my Application Number from
applying through GreatAgain.gov. Thank you!!

Application #{(®)(6)

Candice E. Jackson

Attorney At Law

Executive Director, Their Lives Foundation
http://www.theirlivesfoundation.net

(b)(®)




Botel, Jason

From: Botel, Jason

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 9:44 PM
To: Toner, Jana

Subject: FW: Resume

————— Original Message -----

From: Benton, Donald [ mailto:benton.donald@epa.gov |
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 6:46 PM

To: Botel, Jason

Subject: RE: Resume

Don

Senator Don Benton

Senior White House Advisor
Office of the Administrator
[®® |

————— Original Message-----

From: Botel, Jason [mailto:Jason.Botel@ed.gov |
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 8:23 AM

To: Benton, Donald <benton.donald@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Resume

| am sorry to hear that. Her name was not sent to me for beachhead or anything else.

————— Original Message -----

From: Benton, Donald [ mailto:benton.donald@epa.gov |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:02 AM

To: Botel, Jason

Subject: RE: Resume

Jason,

(b)(3)

Thanks,

Don

Senator Don Benton

Senior White House Advisor
Office of the Administrator

[(B)6) |

————— Original Message -

From: Botel, Jason [mailto:Jason.Botel@ed.gov |
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 7:50 AM

To: Benton, Donald <benton.donald@epa.gov>




Subject: Resume
Dear Donald,

Thanks very much for Candice Jackson's resume. We will keep on file and after we have a confirmed secretary reach out.
Thanks again!

Sent from my iPhone



jason botel

From: jason botel

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Botel, Jason

Subject: Fwd: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)

Attachments: Candice Jackson Cover Letter, MAGA.pdf; Candice Jackson Resume, MAGA.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Candice Jackson q(b)(6) >
Date: Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at ZZI3PM

Subject: Candidate recommended for OCR (DoEd)

To: {®X© |>, <[®® b

Dear Jason and Billy,

I'm taking the liberty of contacting you based on Don Benton's message to me (below) saying that he
had passed along to you recommendation for me as a candidate for the Assistant Secretary for Civil
Rights post in the Dept of Ed. | would be extremely honored if you would take a moment to look at my
cover letter and résumeé outlining my background, election activities for President Trump, experience,
and passion that make me a great candidate to be an asset in the Dept of Ed. I've been formally
recommended for the OCR post by Peter Thiel, and my application number assigned through
GreatAgain.gov wasl(b)(s} l?eter Thiel just suggested to me that | reach out to you both.

I have excellent recommendations from notable conservatives like David Horowitz, Dinesh D'Souza,
and Sean Hannity, each of whom tells me they have specifically reached out to Kellyanne Conway or
Steve Bannon to recommend me. I'm in contact with Mike Reitz who was involved in some Transition
activities in Education and he's very supportive of me. When | met Steve Bannon and Kellyanne
Conway at the 2nd Presidential Debate in St. Louis, they seemed positive about the work | was doing
for the Campaign (see my attached letter and résume for details and links).

I've been quietly doing my homework to analyze what OCR has historically been doing and how to
approach OCR's mandates in line with President Trump's and Secretary DeVos's philosophy and vision
for our nation's education system. | believe if you glance through my cover letter, you'll find some
unigue things about me that could help make me a strong asset in the Education Dept.

Would it be possible for me to come out to D.C. and meet with you? I'm eager to do all | can to MAGA,
especially to make American education great again!

Very sincerely,



Candice

Candice E. Jackson
Attorney At Law
Executive Director, Their Lives Foundation

http:
(b)(&)

www.theirlivesfoundation.net

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Benton, Donald" <benton.donald@epa.gov>
Date: January 31, 2017 at 8:16:01 AM PST

To: Candice Jackson <)) >
Subject: RE: Résume

Candace, Thank you. Done, You will likely here from Billy Kirkland or Jason Botel who are
heading up the transition at Education.

Don

Don
Senator Don Benton
Senior White House Advisor

Office of the Administrator

(b)(8)

<image001.gif>

From: Candice Jackson [mailto](b)(6) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:38 PM

To: Benton, Donald <benton.donald@epa.gov >

Subject: Résume

Begin forwarded message:

From: Candice Jackson <|(®)(®) }
Date: January 30, 2017 at 3:52:46 PM PST




To: Don Benton 4®X6) >

Subject: Résume

Don, here's my réesumé along with my Application Number from applying
through GreatAgain.gov. Thank you!!

Application # (b)(6)

Candice E. Jackson

Attorney At Law

Executive Director, Their Lives Foundation
http://www.theirlivesfoundation.net

(b)(®)




